
From: Sophie Ismail [mailto:sismail@actu.org.au]  

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2016 3:26 PM 
To: Chambers - Watson VP 

Cc: 'nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au'; 'brent.ferguson@aigroup.com.au'; 
'sophie.whish@ablawyers.com.au'; 'bronwyn.byrnes@humanrights.gov.au' 

Subject: AM2015/1 - Four yearly review of modern awards - Family and domestic violence clause 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
As discussed today, I’m the new ACTU contact for this matter. I would be most grateful if you could 
direct all future correspondence in this matter to me. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Sophie  
 
Sophie Ismail 
Legal and Industrial Officer 
 
ACTU Level 4/365 Queen Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

t (03) 9664-7218 f (03) 9600-0050  
e sismail@actu.org.au 
w actu.org.au 
follow us on twitter  @unionsaustralia and @thisworkinglife 
like us at facebook.com/AustralianUnions 
 
 

 
The ACTU respectfully acknowledges that our building stands on the lands of the traditional 

owners and continuing custodians of Melbourne, the Boon Wurrung and Woi Wurrung 

language groups of the greater Kulin Nation. 
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